Public Document Pack

A Meeting of the PERSONNEL BOARD will be held in
Board Room - Civic Offices on WEDNESDAY 12
DECEMBER 2018 AT 6.45 PM

Heather Thwaites
Interim Chief Executive
Published on 4 December 2018

Our Vision
A great place to live, an even better place to do business

Our Priorities
Improve educational attainment and focus on every child
achieving their potential
Invest in regenerating towns and villages, support social and
economic prosperity, whilst encouraging business growth
Ensure strong sustainable communities that are vibrant and
supported by well designed development
Tackle traffic congestion in specific areas of the Borough
Improve the customer experience when accessing Council
services

The Underpinning Principles
Offer excellent value for your Council Tax
Provide affordable homes
Look after the vulnerable
Improve health, wellbeing and quality of life
Maintain and improve the waste collection, recycling and fuel
efficiency
Deliver quality in all that we do

MEMBERSHIP OF THE PERSONNEL BOARD
Councillors
Alistair Auty (Chairman)
Lindsay Ferris
Charles Margetts
ITEM
NO.

WARD

Stuart Munro (ViceChairman)
Charlotte Haitham Taylor

UllaKarin Clark
Pauline Helliar-Symons

SUBJECT

72.

APOLOGIES
To receive any apologies for absence

73.

DECLARATION OF INTEREST
To receive any declarations of interest

74.

PUBLIC QUESTION TIME
To answer any public questions

PAGE
NO.

A period of 30 minutes will be allowed for members of
the public to ask questions submitted under notice.
The Council welcomes questions from members of the
public about the work of this committee.
Subject to meeting certain timescales, questions can
relate to general issues concerned with the work of the
Committee or an item which is on the Agenda for this
meeting. For full details of the procedure for
submitting questions please contact the Democratic
Services Section on the numbers given below or go to
www.wokingham.gov.uk/publicquestions
75.

MEMBER QUESTION TIME
To answer any member questions

76.

None Specific

AMENDMENT TO RECRUITMENT POLICY
To receive a report regarding an amendment to the
Recruitment Policy.

5 - 12

77.

None Specific

CHANGES TO NATIONAL JOINT CONDITIONS PAY
SPINAL POINTS
To receive a report regarding changes to National Joint
Conditions Pay Spinal Points.

13 - 20

Any other items which the Chairman decides are urgent
A Supplementary Agenda will be issued by the Chief Executive if there are any
other items to consider under this heading.

Madeleine Shopland
Tel
Email
Postal Address

CONTACT OFFICER
Democratic & Electoral Services Specialist
0118 974 6319
madeleine.shopland@wokingham.gov.uk
Civic Offices, Shute End, Wokingham, RG40 1BN

Agenda Item 76.
TITLE

Amendment to Recruitment Policy

FOR CONSIDERATION BY

Personnel Board on 12 December 2018

WARD

None Specific

DIRECTOR

Interim Chief Executive – Heather Thwaites

OUTCOME / BENEFITS TO THE COMMUNITY
A stable, engaged, motivated and capable workforce delivering high quality services to
our residents
RECOMMENDATION
That Personnel Board approve the amendment to the Recruitment Policy guaranteeing
employees a shortlist interview for roles within the Council when they meet the minimum
essential requirements for the position.
SUMMARY OF REPORT
At Personnel Board on 31 October 2018, Personnel Board committed to provide
employees with the opportunity to be shortlisting for roles when they meet the minimum
requirements for the role. The Recruitment Policy has now been amended to reflect this
and is returned to Personnel Board for approval.

5

Background
See summary
Analysis of Issues
Attachment 1 is the proposed revision of the Recruitment Policy following Personnel
Board on 31 October when it was agreed that in order to ensure we recognise talent
from within the workforce, we shortlist internal candidates for roles when they meet the
minimum requirements for the role as described in the role specification.
This will not only ensure we recognise and encourage internal talent, but be an aid to
retaining staff and provide positive messages about Wokingham Borough Council’s
commitment to rewarding the high performance and the right behaviours and attitude.
FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS OF THE RECOMMENDATION
The Council faces severe financial challenges over the coming years as a result of
the austerity measures implemented by the Government and subsequent reductions
to public sector funding. It is estimated that Wokingham Borough Council will be
required to make budget reductions in excess of £20m over the next three years and
all Executive decisions should be made in this context.
How much will it
Cost/ (Save)
Current Financial
Year (Year 1)
Next Financial Year
(Year 2)
Following Financial
Year (Year 3)

Revenue or
Capital?

Nil

Is there sufficient
funding – if not
quantify the Shortfall
n/a

Nil

n/a

n/a

Nil

n/a

n/a

n/a

Other financial information relevant to the Recommendation/Decision
None
Cross-Council Implications
None
Reasons for considering the report in Part 2
n/a
List of Background Papers
Attachment 1 – Recruitment Policy
Contact Sarah Swindley
Telephone No Tel: 0118 974 6076

Service Business Services
Email
sarah.swindley@wokingham.gov.uk

6

Recruitment & Selection
Policy
Our commitment
Wokingham Borough Council is committed to attracting, selecting and retaining employees who will
successfully and positively contribute to providing value to our customers. A motivated and committed
workforce with appropriate knowledge and skills is critical to the Council’s performance and
fundamental to the delivery of high quality service.
The Council is committed to providing equality of opportunity and will not discriminate, or tolerate
discriminatory behaviour, either directly or indirectly, on the grounds of gender, race, marital status,
nationality, disability, sexuality, age and religion. We hold the “Positive about Disabled” symbol guaranteeing to interview all applicants with disabilities who meet the minimum criteria for a job
vacancy.
The purpose of this policy is to ensure that recruitment is conducted in a fair, effective and efficient
manner.

Contents
7

Page 1 of 6
PROTECTIVE MARKING: UNCLASSIFIED

Scope ........................................................................................................................................................ 3
Rehabilitation of Offenders ...................................................................................................................... 3
Approval ................................................................................................................................................... 3
Vacancy details ......................................................................................................................................... 3
Politically Restricted Posts........................................................................................................................ 3
Redeployment .......................................................................................................................................... 3
Senior Appointments................................................................................................................................ 3
Advertisement .......................................................................................................................................... 3
Applications .............................................................................................................................................. 4
Selection Panel ......................................................................................................................................... 4
Selecting Applicants for Assessment ........................................................................................................ 4
Assessing short-listed Candidates ............................................................................................................ 4
Confirming the Outcome .......................................................................................................................... 5
Pre-employment Checks .......................................................................................................................... 5
Safer Recruitment..................................................................................................................................... 5
Induction................................................................................................................................................... 5
Complaints .............................................................................................................................................. 65
Data Protection ...................................................................................................................................... 65
Further information .................................................................................................................................. 6
Version
1
2
3

Date
22/08/01
18/01/06
15/08/08

4
5

27/11/09
15/01/11

6

01/10/16

7

01/03/18

7.1
7.2

30/04/18
23/11/18

8

12/12/18

Description
New Policy and Guidance for Recruitment and Selection
Amendment to Guidance
Incorporate change of title to Recruitment and Retention and
all Council processes relating to recruitment and Legislation
Amended to include Occupational Driving Checks
Amended to update right to work, references and agency
staff.
Developed in new format to exclude process and requirement
for WBC Interview training and introduce reasons for not
advertising
Added Apprenticeship coming to an end as a reason not to
advertise
Reflect changes in DPA legislation through GDPR
Align with constitution re approval to appoint candidate who is
related to Councillor or Officer
Automatic right for existing employees to be shortlisted if meet
minimum essential requirements

Document Approvals
Author:
Director, Corporate Services:

Sarah Swindley
Graham Ebers

8

Page 2 of 6
PROTECTIVE MARKING: UNCLASSIFIED

Scope
The policy will apply to all employees of the Council except those employed within schools. The policy
also does not apply to agency workers or casual workers. However, it is expected that recruiting
managers will consider good practice when short-listing, assessing and appointing such workers.
Under the Local Authorities (Standing Orders) (England) Regulations 2001 Members are not permitted
to be involved, formally or informally, in the recruitment and selection process except for Senior
Appointments and Political Assistants.

Rehabilitation of Offenders
It is unlawful to take into account spent convictions during the recruitment process and so such
information cannot be considered. However, where roles are exempt from this, applicants will be asked
to disclose such information and, where relevant, should be considered when making the appointment.

Approval
It is the responsibility of the recruiting manager to ensure that all relevant approvals are in place before
a campaign begins.

Vacancy details
The recruiting manager must determine the vacancy details before planning the recruitment campaign.
This will include:
•
Writing or updating a job description and person specification to ensure it accurately outlines
the role to be fulfilled and the person required to undertake it
•
Grading the job through the formal job evaluation process to obtain the appropriate salary for
the responsibilities within the role
•
Determining the nature of the job or length of contract, to fulfil the needs of the service

Politically Restricted Posts
Certain local government post holders have a restriction on their political involvement and these are
known as politically restricted posts. Adverts for such vacancies must clearly state that the post is
politically restricted.

Redeployment
In advance of a vacancy being advertised externally, it should be reviewed to determine if it offers a
suitable alternative to members of staff who are at risk of redundancy and so eligible for redeployment.

Senior Appointments
The appointment of Directors, Head of Paid Service and S151 Officer must be undertaken in line with
the Council’s constitution. Such appointments will be supported by a Senior HR Representative and
made by the Personnel Board, subject to confirmation by the Executive.

Advertisement
All jobs should be advertised in a way that optimises the number of suitable candidates. As a minimum,
all jobs must be advertised on the Council’s jobs website unless there:




Is an individual awaiting redeployment that meets the essential requirements of the role
Is an Apprentice coming to the end of their Training Agreement and Fixed Term contract and is
qualified to do the role
Has been an advertising campaign for the role in the last 3 months where:

9

Page 3 of 6
PROTECTIVE MARKING: UNCLASSIFIED

o
o

there was more than one appointable candidate
there were no appointable candidates, the role was successfully filled by an agency
worker and you now wish to appoint that worker to the permanent position

Applications
With the exception of roles that require a DBS check where an application form is required, the
recruiting manager can determine the methods of application they wish to accept e.g. application form,
CV, expression of interest etc. Whichever format is used, it must provide sufficient information to
appropriately assess the applicant against the essential requirements of the role in an objective way.
In addition, the application should provide equality and diversity information in order to enable the
Council to effectively monitor and manage its commitments to this matter.

Selection Panel
It is expected that a panel or more than one person should undertake all assessments throughout the
process, with at least one panel member having undertaken relevant recruitment and selection training
or have significant experience in successful recruitment campaigns. The constitution of this panel can
be different at each stage of the process but should be consistent when undertaking the same
assessments to ensure fairness and objectivity.
It is expected that the panel(s) will be led by the recruiting manager.
A panel member must not be involved in the selection where they are related to, or have a close
personal relationship, with one of the candidates.

Selecting Applicants for Assessment
Applications will be reviewed by the selection panel either individually or jointly, to an agreed approach.
This will include the objective assessment of applications against the criteria outlined within the job
description and person specification as well as incorporating any other criteria outlined within the
application pack.
Decisions on the selection of applicants to take forward to formal assessment must be agreed by the
panel.
Applicants will be short-listed for formal assessments where they meet the essential requirements for
the role if:
1) Where applicantsThey have declared that they have a disability, then they will be short-listed
for formal assessment where they meet the essential criteria for the role and having considered
any reasonable adjustments.
1)2) They are an existing employee of Wokingham Borough Council (excluding Schools).
Where the candidate has declared that they are a foster or respite carer for the Council this should be
raised at interview. Consideration should be made regarding flexibility in working patterns to continue
to meet WBC fostering expectations, and the different working relationships involved. Where the role
applied for is in People Services, consideration must also be made regarding conflicts of interest and
confidentiality. .

Assessing short-listed Candidates
The assessment methods chosen must be appropriate and relevant to the level of post and type of role,
and may include simple tests through to a full assessment centre as well as an interview.

10

Page 4 of 6
PROTECTIVE MARKING: UNCLASSIFIED

A standardised approach to all assessments is required to ensure that all candidates are treated fairly
and equally. The only exception is where reasonable adjustments are required due to a disability.
The formal interview with the selection panel must be organised around set questions and a structured
format, with some room for flexibility to cater to the uniqueness and responses of the candidates.
No matter which assessment methods are used, they must enable the selection panel to assess against
the criteria outlined within the person specification and allow candidates to be objectively assessed
against each other.

Confirming the Outcome
All applicants should be quickly informed of the outcome, which may be verbally but should always be
followed up by letter or email.
It is expected that the recruiting manager or, where appropriate, another member of the selection
panel should be available to provide feedback to unsuccessful candidates.
If the successful candidate has declared they are the parent, grandparent, partner, child, stepchild,
adopted child, grandchild, brother, sister, uncle, aunt, nephew or niece of an existing Councillor or
Officer of the Council; or of the partner of such persons then approval to appoint must be sought from
the relevant Director or an Officer nominated by him/her.
An offer of employment can be made to the successful candidate(s) verbally or by other formal means,
but this must be conditional on the successful completion of all required pre-employment checks.
A formal offer and contract will be issued and pre-employment checks carried out following the
completion of the Appointment Form.

Pre-employment Checks
Successful candidates will be required to undertake a number of pre-employment checks before they
take up their post. The specific pre-employment checks will be determined by the nature of the role
and could include: references, medical, criminal clearance, qualifications (including driving),
professional registrations and right to work in the UK.
In exceptional circumstances, with the express permission of their Director, the recruiting manager can
start an employee before all the checks have been completed (except the right to work in the UK).

Safer Recruitment
To help deter, reject, or identify people who pose a risk to children and/or vulnerable adults additional
safeguards are put in place during the recruitment to such roles. The approach taken by the Council is
informed by national best practice and includes: seeking references before interview, follow up calls
with referees, requesting a full employment history with all gaps explained, and at least one member
of the selection panel having undertaken relevant and appropriate safer recruitment training.

Induction
When the employee starts it is expected that they will receive a suitable induction to the; organisation,
service and role. In addition, they should be provided with important skills and learning, as well as
ongoing support, to be able to fully undertake their role and understand and fulfil their responsibilities.

11

Page 5 of 6
PROTECTIVE MARKING: UNCLASSIFIED

Complaints
The Council’s complaints procedure provides applicants with the mechanism to complain where they
feel they have been treated unfairly or discriminated against in the recruitment and selection process.

Data Protection
The Council will maintain recruitment records in confidence, in line with the provisions of the Data
Protection legislation and the Council’s Privacy Notices. Special categories of data and criminal records
data will be handled in accordance with the Council’s Management of Sensitive Personal Data Policy.

Further information
Guidance for Managers on how to deal with each stage of the recruitment and selection process,
relating policies, template forms and letters are available on the Intranet. Further help and advice can
be obtained through hrenquiries@wokingham.gov.uk via 0118 974 6116.

12

Page 6 of 6
PROTECTIVE MARKING: UNCLASSIFIED

Agenda Item 77.
TITLE

Changes to National Joint Conditions Pay Spinal
Points

FOR CONSIDERATION BY

Personnel Board on 12 December 2018

WARD

None Specific

DIRECTOR

Director of Corporate Services - Graham Ebers

OUTCOME / BENEFITS TO THE COMMUNITY
None Specific
RECOMMENDATION
Personnel Board are asked to
1)

Support the proposal to Increment then Assimilate;

2)

Support incorporating SCP 18 into Grade 6.

SUMMARY OF REPORT
The Local Government or National Joint Council (NJC) pay scale will be changing from
April 2019 onwards. This will involve new Spinal Column Points (SCPs) with employees
moving across from their current SCP to a new SCP which will be numbered differently.
The changes are mandatory and form part of a collective NJC agreement at national level
between the Local Government Association and representatives from the Unison, GMB
and Unite unions. There are some decisions that Council’s need to make at a local level
which will also need discussion at a local level. These are:
1)
2)

Assimilate or increment first
What to do with new SCP 18

This paper explores the options and associated costs

13

Background
The NJC agreement quotes that the new pay spine is based on the following:






A bottom rate of £9.00 per hour (full time annual salary of £17,364) on new
Spinal Column Point (SCP)1 (equivalent to old SCPs 6 & 7)
‘Pairing off’ old SCPs 6-17 inclusive to create new SCPs 1-6 inclusive.
Equal steps of 2.0% between each new SCPs 1 to 22 incl. (equivalent to old
SCPs 6-28 inclusive.)
By creating equal steps between these pay points, new SCPs 10, 13, 16, 18 and
21 are generated to which no old SCPs will assimilate. This means that in some
organisations the current number of pay points in a grade might change.
On new SCPs 23 and above (equivalent to old SCPs 29 and above), 2.0%
increase on 2018 rate.

Most changes will be straightforward, with it mostly being obvious which new SCP an
employee will move to. In some cases there are alternative approaches as to how we
do things and these are listed in this paper along with the different options.
When looking at the options available consideration was given to the need to avoid
introducing extra cost to the Council wage bill or additional cost to schools with our
responsibility to be fair and equitable.
A working party consisting of HR, Finance and Payroll have worked together to develop
the options appraisal and recommendations which are supported by the Corporate
Leadership team and have been discussed with Unions (Unison and GMB). To date
Unison have not responded and a verbal update will be provided at Personnel Board.
GMB, who have the majority of their membership within schools have provided
feedback that is detailed below.
Analysis of Issues
The information from the NJC shows which new SCPs our current SCPs move to. For
example, SCPs 1 to 5 are not currently used. Our current SCPs 6 and 7 will become
new SCP 1. This follows through so that, for example, our current SCP 19 becomes
new SCP 8. This is shown in Attachment 1 – Payscale Mapping.
Local Authorities are responsible for setting their own grading structure using the NJC
payscales and it is not proposed at this time to change this and have mapped the
grades across as they currently are. For example, our current Grade 7 consists of
SCPs 31 to 35. SCPs 31 to 35 map across to new SCPs 25 to 29. Therefore Grade 7
will consist of SCPs 25 to 29 from 01 April 2019.
Some additional SCPs have been added to the new payscale. These are highlighted in
green on the Payscale Mapping spreadsheet. These will be incorporated into the
existing grades.
As well as affecting direct Council employees, the Local Government pay scale is also
used by schools’ employees who are not on teachers’ pay and terms and conditions.
Therefore the calculations carried out to assess the impact of the changes at
Wokingham Borough Council (WBC) have been split to show figures for Council
employees (excluding schools) and schools employees who are on the NJC payscale.

14

Any figures quoted below, whether in relation to individual examples or overall cost to
the council, are gross salary figures. They exclude on costs at 28% to cover pension
and NI costs.
The options that need to be considered are:
Assimilate or increment first?
We need to make a decision whether to assimilate from the existing SCP to the new
SCP and then give an increment, or whether to give an increment before assimilating.
In the majority of cases this will not make any difference. For example, for someone
currently on SCP 18 with a full time salary of £18,870 the alternatives would be:



Option A - Assimilate then increment: Assimilate from SCP 18 to new SCP 7.
Then increment from new SCP 7 to new SCP 8
Option B - Increment then assimilate: Increment from SCP 18 to SCP 19. Then
assimilate from SCP 19 to new SCP 8

However, there are five SCPs that have been introduced that do not have an existing
equivalent. These are highlighted in green on the Payscale Mapping spreadsheet and
are listed below:






new SCP 10 (Grade 4)
new SCP 13 (Grade 5)
new SCP 16 (Also Grade 5)
new SCP 18 (Grade TBC as outlined below)
new SCP 21 (Grade 6)

Where the new SCP has been introduced, the decision whether to assimilate then
increment does make a difference. For example, for someone on our current SCP 24
with a full time salary of £22,401 the alternatives would be:



Option A - Assimilate then increment: Assimilate from SCP 24 to new SCP 15.
Then increment from new SCP 15 to new SCP 16 (£23,369)
Option B - Increment then assimilate: Increment from SCP 24 to SCP 25. Then
assimilate from SCP 25 to new SCP 17 (£23,836)

Option A, to assimilate then increment, will be the cheaper option for the Council
(Council employees excluding schools) but will mean that those colleagues on SCP 24
who would have expected an increase from £22,401 to £23,836 (to new SCP 17 the
equivalent of our current SCP 25), a difference of £1,435, will instead receive an
increase to £23,369, a difference of £968. This scenario will be repeated with the other
newly introduced SCPs. In total, this will affect 73.51 Full time Equivalent employees
(FTEs), approximately 130 individuals, many of whom are likely to feel disgruntled if
their anticipated pay increase, based on a two year deal having been agreed for
2018/19 and 2019/20, is not delivered.
For schools, option A would be the more expensive option, costing £17,180 more than
option B. In this scenario (assimilate then increment) some larger groups of staff would
see higher pay jumps than maybe expected – for example, there are over 90FTE staff
on SCP 14 - £17,681, who would have expected an incremental award increase to SCP
15 on the old scale, but both scale points 14 and 15 now assimilate to the new SCP 5,

15

so by assimilating first and then adding the increment, these people will now move onto
the new SCP 6 - £19,171 (equivalent to the old SCP 16 and 17). They are in effect
jumping 2 incremental points higher. GMB’s preference is Option A as their
membership is primarily the lower paid schools workforce for whom Option A is
beneficial.
If we choose Option B (increment then assimilate) the cost to the Council (Council
employees excluding schools) will be the same as if the new spines had not been
introduced. Although Option A would save the Council money, it is likely to cause
discontent amongst employees and feels unfair that the ‘goalposts’ have been moved.
Option B would cost the council £32,647 more than Option A, as shown in row 104 of
the Assimilate or Increment First tab of the attached spreadsheet. Although this is a
significant sum, it represents 0.11 per cent of our total payroll cost for all employees
from Grade 1 to SM4 so is a comparatively minor increase on the overall pay bill. It is
also the figure that has been anticipated and budgeted for prior to the new SCPs being
introduced.
For schools, option B, is the more cost effective option. All employees would receive
their expected increment and then assimilate across onto the new pay scale. No-one
would receive less than they were expecting, but neither would individuals receive
significant pay increases that are disproportionate. Financially this is also the best
option for schools. Therefore the data for schools also supports that Option B is
implemented. If we do implement Option B rather than Option A, the cost to the Council
of £32,647 would be balanced by a saving in schools of £17,180, making an overall cost
of £15,467, equivalent to 0.02% or 1/5,000th of the combined Council and schools
payroll cost.
The table below details the numbers of employees who will benefit or not from both
options:

Council
Schools
Total

Number of
FTE's for
whom
Option A is
better

Number of
FTE's for
whom
Option B is
better

Number of
FTE's
where
Option A or
B does not
differ
(neutral)

4
123.65
127.65

73.51
55.81
129.32

806.22
771.54
1577.76

It is therefore proposed that Personnel Board approve the recommendation to
Increment and then Assimilate into the new pay scale (Option B).
What to do with new SCP 18
Additional SCPs have been added to the new pay scale as explained above. These are
highlighted in green on Attachment 1 and will be incorporated into our existing grades.
There is one new SCP, SCP 18, which does not fall neatly into our existing grades. We
need to confirm where this sits as it is in between Grades 5 and 6. Our current SCP 25

16

is the top of Grade 5, and this maps across to new SCP 17. Our current SCP 26 is the
bottom of Grade 6 and this maps across to new SCP 19.
The three options with SCP 18 are:
 Do not use it, we could have our SCPs moving from SCP 17 to 19, with WBC not
using SCP 18
 Incorporate it into Grade 5
 Incorporate it into Grade 6
These options are summarised below:
Option A - Do not use SCP 18
The NJC notes that there is not a requirement to use all of the SCPs and will not be in
the future. Their guidance adds “Breadth of grades should recognise the time period
required for an employee to become fully competent in their role. We would therefore
advise that good practice (particularly where incremental progression is largely
automatic) would limit incremental progression to five years which is the case with a six
point grade.”
Both Grade 5 and Grade 6 will have six SCPs from April 2019 onwards. If we add SCP
18 to either of them this will mean that grade will have seven SCPs. However, WBC
already has a precedent with more than six SCPs as all our Senior Management (SM)
grades have at least seven SCPs. If we were to accept the recommendation to limit
each grade to six SCPs as a point of principle we should also amend our SM grades
although this would be impractical. Another point to consider if we did not use SCP 18
is that it may well cause longer term confusion with employees thinking that it had been
left out by mistake.
There will not be any additional cost to the Council or schools if we do not use SCP 18.
Option B - Incorporate SCP 18 into Grade 5
If we add SCP 18 to Grade 5, this would increase the top of the grade from a full time
salary of £23,836 to £24,313, an increase of £477. This would mean that those people
currently at the top of Grade 5 would have an unexpected pay increase although this
would mean additional cost for the Council and schools. We currently have 85.58 full
time equivalent (FTE) Council employees at the top of Grade 5 and 76.45 FTEs in
schools. If we choose to ‘assimilate then increment’ this would mean an additional cost
of £40,821.66 (£477 x 85.58) for 2019-20 (an additional cost for schools of £36,466.65).
If we decided to ‘increment then assimilate’, this cost would be borne in 2020-21. Either
way there would also be additional cost in future years as the other employees at lower
SCPs in Grade 5 (currently 59.6 FTEs in Council and 50.23FTE in schools) reach the
top of the grade.
Option C - incorporate SCP 18 into Grade 6
If we incorporate SCP 18 into Grade 6, this would mean that any new starters at Grade
6 for 2019/20 would start at a full time salary of £24,313 (new SCP 18) rather than
£24,799 (new SCP 19). They would require an additional year to reach the top of the
grade. If we do incorporate SCP 18 into Grade 6 this would not affect any existing
employees who will already be on a minimum of new SCP 19.
It is therefore proposed that Personnel Board approve the recommendation to
incorporate SCP 18 into Grade 6 (Option C). Option B would introduce a cost to the

17

Council in 2019/20 of over £40,000 (over £36,000 for schools) that has not been
budgeted for. There will also be an additional cost in future years which does not tie in
with the Council’s and schools’ need to cut costs. This leaves either Option A or C. Not
using SCP 18 at all (Option A) is likely to produce confusion in future as to why we do
not have a SCP 18. Option C will maintain the continuity of the SCPs and will also save
the Council and schools money in future years without impacting on any current
employees.
FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS OF THE RECOMMENDATION
The Council faces severe financial challenges over the coming years as a result of
the austerity measures implemented by the Government and subsequent reductions
to public sector funding. It is estimated that Wokingham Borough Council will be
required to make budget reductions in excess of £20m over the next three years and
all Executive decisions should be made in this context.
How much will it
Cost/ (Save)
Current Financial
Year (Year 1)
Next Financial Year
(Year 2)
Following Financial
Year (Year 3)

Revenue or
Capital?

Nil

Is there sufficient
funding – if not
quantify the Shortfall
n/a

Nil

n/a

n/a

Nil

n/a

N/a

n/a

Other financial information relevant to the Recommendation/Decision
Cross-Council Implications
The decision impacts schools as described above
Reasons for considering the report in Part 2
List of Background Papers
Attachment 1 – Pay Scale mapping
Contact Sarah Swindley
Telephone No Tel: 0118 974 6076

Service Business Services
Email
sarah.swindley@wokingham.gov.uk

18

Payscale Mapping

2018
Current
Grade

2019

Salary
Current
from April
SCP
2018

New Grade
from April
2019

New SCP
from April
2019

April 2019
Salary

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9

£16,394
£16,495
£16,626
£16,755

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17

£16,863
£17,007
£17,173
£17,391
£17,681
£17,972
£18,319
£18,672

18
19
20

£18,870
£19,446
£19,819

21

£20,541

11

22

£21,074

12
13

23
24

£21,693
£22,401

25

£23,111

26
27

£23,866
£24,657

28
29
30

£25,463
£26,470
£27,358

7

31
32
33
34
35

£28,221
£29,055
£29,909
£30,756
£31,401

7

8

36
37
38
39
40

£32,233
£33,136
£34,106
£35,229
£36,153

8

9

41
42
43
44
45
46

£37,107
£38,052
£39,002
£39,961
£40,858
£41,846

9

10

47
48
49
50
51
52

£42,806
£43,757
£44,697
£45,656
£46,609
£47,579

10

11

53
54
55
56
57
58

£48,552
£49,518
£50,481
£51,447
£52,415
£53,386

11

1

2

3

4

5

£17,364

2

£17,711

3

£18,065

4

£18,426

5

£18,795

6

£19,171

7
8

£19,554
£19,945
£20,344
£20,751 Spinal Column Points highlighted in green are new for 2019
£21,166
£21,589
£22,021
£22,462
£22,911
£23,369
£23,836
£24,313
£24,799
£25,295
£25,801
£26,317
£26,999
£27,905
£28,785
£29,636
£30,507
£31,371
£32,029
£32,878
£33,799
£34,788
£35,934
£36,876
£37,849
£38,813
£39,782
£40,760
£41,675
£42,683
£43,662
£44,632
£45,591

2

3

4

5

TBC

6

1
1

6

9
10

14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
45
46
47
48
49
50
51
52

Spinal Column Points 50 onwards on current pay scale are not covered under
the NJC agreement and 2% pay incease will be applied across our whole
payscale and directly mapped across

19

This page is intentionally left blank

